QUESTIONS FOR Rusk County
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL for general supplies and/or/equipment for non-construction projects

1.
a. Section Number: Cover Letter

b. Paragraph Number: 3
c. Page Number: 1

d. Text of passage being questioned: "submission requirements for this RFP are also included on the attached
Request for Qualifications (RFP) form."

e. Question: Will Rusk County be providing the Request for Qualifications form that is referenced?
Answer: The "RFP form" is everything after the cover letter that describes the RFP and information about the
proposal and information requested for the proposal.

2.
a. Section Number: Exhibit C — Exhibit H

b. Paragraph Number: N/A
c. Page Number: 20
d. Text of passage being questioned: Exhibit C — Exhibit H

e. Question: Will Rusk County be providing the Exhibit C - Exhibit H forms referenced? Or are the vendors
required to provide those forms?
Answer: See addendum 1- 4.11.22 Version

3.
a. Section Number: N/A

b. Paragraph Number: N/A
c. Page Number: N/A
d. Text of passage being questioned: N/A

e. Question: How many copies are required for submission?
Answer: 1

4,
a. Section Number: N/A

b. Paragraph Number: N/A
c. Page Number: N/A
d. Text of passage being questioned: N/A

e. Question: Are any hard copies required?
Answer: No



5.

a. Section Number: 3

b. Paragraph Number: 3

c. Page Number: 3

d. Text of passage being questioned: “Intrinsically Safe (I1S) (meet hazard environment requirements)”
e. Question: Could you please define what standards are needed for intrinsically safe?

Answer REVISED 4/12/22: We have removed Intrinsically Safe from our requirements on the RFP. See
Addendum 2-4.12.22

6.

a. Section Number: 3

b. Paragraph Number: 3

c. Page Number: 3

d. Text of passage being questioned: “AES and DES-OFB Multi-key encryption”

e. Question: Is DES Encryption specifically required?

Answer REVISED 4/12/22: Encryption needs to be AES 256 with multikey encryption. DES-OFB is not required.
See Addendum 2-4.12.22

7.

a. Question: Would these mobiles be installed or if that was a secondary quote?

And if so, What time of antenna would be used? Would be new install or replacement of something in the car
currently?

Answer: An installation quote would be a secondary quote but NOT required. A standard 3db antenna would
be used. These mobiles will be replacing what is currently in the vehicles.

8.

a. Question: SAM.GOV Registration required?

Answer REVISED 4/12/22: It states in the bid: "Offeror(s) must be registered and not debarred in the System
for Award Management. SAM.gov will be checked on receipt of proposal and prior to award of the contract. If
an offeror is not registered with SAM.gov, or the offeror is debarred, then the offeror’s proposal will not be
evaluated."



